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August 26,2002

Bill Hammond
The New York Sun
Albany, New York

Dear Bill:

I was disappointed not to have heard from you this morning. Enclosed is my
leffer of today's date to Mr. Stoll, which I just faxed to him, requesting
supervisory oversight over your handling of CJA's July 8, 2002 story proposal.
I regret that such was necessary, but you left me no choice.

Yours for a qualif judiciary,
and electoral ly-meaningful reporting,

.*2,4<
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinaror
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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